EXHIBIT

b

Hannah Elliott p m
From: Adam <adamskil@centurylink.net>
Sent: Tuesday, A t 31,2021 11:30 AM
Tor oan CROOK COUNTY
Subject: Hours of Operation for CUP/App. 217-21-000573-PLNG AUG 31 201

PLANNING DEPT
Ann Beier,

Adam and | are concerned that the Hours of Operation wasn’t addressed at the last 8/25 hearing. The Woodward Pit
CUP was listed on the Final Decision under Conditions Related to Mitigating Noise,

Section 12. Operating Hours: Ordinary operating hours shall be Monday through Friday. June 1 through October 31
from 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., or sunrise to sunset, whichever time period is less. Operating hours are also listed for
Saturdays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., but we proposed no operations on Saturdays as well as Sundays.

Section 12. Continued: No operations shall be conducted on Sundays or on the following legal holidays: New Year’s
Day, Memorial Day, July 4™, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day or Christmas Day.

The last paragraph lists Exceptions to the operating hours set forth above will be granted provided the aggregate
operator provides written notice to the residential neighbors on Stahancyk Lane, to the nearest residential neighbors to
the north of Elliott Lane and to the Crook County Planning Department that a project requires additional materials and
adequate time to produce them. The notice shall be at least 72 hours prior to the planned extended hours and the time
period for the extension shall not be longer than 30 consecutive days. The exceptions shall not apply to the Saturday,
Sunday and holiday restrictions.

Thank you.
Adam and Karen Mikulski

Sent from Mail for Windows



